
 
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy    
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Single Source Purchases 
DATE:  June 24, 2008  
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of June, 2008.  
 
SS805      PO#817540  Educational Material Specialists Federal Funds 
  Cost $19,266.00 
Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Orchard Software for Carver, 
Lawndale, Milam and Tupelo Middle School from the Educational Material 
Specialist.  They are the only authorized reseller for Orchard Software.  
 
 
SS806      PO#817541  Learning A – Z    Federal Funds 
  Cost $25,750.84  
Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Reading A-Z district wide license for 
Kindergarten through 6th grade schools with access available as needed for 
higher grades. This company is the only authorized reseller for Reading A-Z. 
 
 
SS806      PO#817585  Mid-South Recreation Inc.  Federal Funds 
  Cost  $17,500.00 
Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Little Tike Playground Equipment to 
connect to existing equipment already on the King ECEC campus.  In order to 
match the existing equipment and attach correctly and safely, this equipment 
has to be made by Little Tike.  The Mid-South Recreation Company is the 
only authorized reseller for Little Tike Playground Equipment. 
 


